ORIGINAL

Linda Williams

To: Toni McCoy
Subject: RE: Docket 000766-TC

Sure will. Thanks Tonti.

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2000 12:15 PM

To: Linda Williams

Subject: Docket 000766-TC

CASR Title

Linda,

I just noticed that I requested this docket title wrong.

It should be Jesus Sole d/b/a Advance Telephone USA Company -

I thought it was Advanced, but when I locked more carefully at the Dept. of State
printout, I see it is really Advance.

Can you fix this for me via email? You have a copy of the Dept of State printout in the
docket file already.

Thank you,

Toni
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